
NEW BRUNSWICK 
DENTAL ASSISTANTS’ ASSOCIATION 

 
Annual General Meeting 

June 2nd, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. at the Delta Saint John Hotel, NB 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
  
2. Roll Call 
 
3.  Approval of the meeting agenda…  Any additions or omissions? 
 
4. Approval of the minutes of May 6, 2017 
 
5. Executive Reports: 

5.1  President:  Melissa MacDonald 
5.2  Past President:  Marie-Christine Arseneau 

5.2.1 2018-2019 Board of directors 
5.3    Vice President:  Angela Cselenyi 
 

6. Affiliate Updates: 
6.1 Moncton:  Alyssa Eccleston 
6.2 Fredericton:  Dacia Farrell  
6.3 Saint John:  Glenda Cameron 
6.4 North Shore:  Sylvie Fortin Bourque   
6.5 USJRV:  Vacant 

 
7. Representative’s Report 

7.1 NB Dental Society:  Ronda Marr 
 7.1.1 12 continuing education points annually for license 
7.2 CDAA Board Member:  Julien Robichaud 
7.3 Office Coordinator:  Bernice Léger 

 7.3.1  2017 Audited Financial reports 
 7.3.2  Budget 2018-2019 
 7.3.3  Financial reports 

 
8. New Business: 
 8.1 Mentorship - Shelley Fletcher 
 8.2 Scholarships - Marie-Christine Arseneau 
 8.3 Next board of directors’ meeting in the Fall will be in Sussex 
 8.4 Dan Léger, Registrar from NBDS at 11:45 
 8.5 Awards presentation will follow the AGM at approximately 12:00 a.m. 
 
9. Adjournment 
 



NEW BRUNSWICK 
DENTAL ASSISTANTS’ ASSOCIATION 

 
Annual General Meeting 

May 6th, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. at the Delta Fredericton Hotel, NB 
 

Meeting minutes 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 Marie-Christine, President, will call the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m. and welcomed everyone to 

the meeting. 
 
2. Roll Call 
 Sign in sheet was circulated.  72 members in attendance. 
 
3.  Approval of the meeting agenda…  Any additions or omissions? 
 7.3.1  correction on the year to 2016 and not 2015. 
 
 Moved by Shelley Fletcher and seconded by Sylvie Fortin Bourque to approve the meeting 

agenda with the above mentioned correction.  MOTION CARRIED 
 
4. Approval of the minutes of May 28, 2016 
 Moved by Pamala Dupuis and seconded Annette Kierstead to approve the meeting minutes of 

May 28, 2016 as presented. MOTION CARRIED  
 
 
5. Executive Reports: 

5.1  President:  Marie-Christine Arseneau - See report. 
 
Marie-Christine thanked Pamala Dupuis for her years of service and support. 
 

5.2  Past President:  Pamala Dupuis - See report. 
5.2.1 2017 Board of Directors  
 
  Past President - Marie-Christine Arseneau 
  President - Melissa MacDonald 
  Vice-President - Angela Cselenyi 
  Moncton - Alyssa  Eccleston  
  Fredericton - Dacia Farrell 
  Saint John - Glenda Cameron 
  North Shore - Sylvie Fortin Bourque 
  Member at Large - Rachel Oulton  
  CDAA representative - Julien Robichaud 
  NBDS representative - Ronda Marr 
   
Moved by Pamala Dupuis and seconded by Jan Cowper to accept the 2017-2018 board of 
Directors as mentioned above.  MOTION CARRIED 
 

5.3    Vice President:  Melissa MacDonald - See report. 
 

6. Affiliate Updates: 
6.1 Moncton:  Alyssa Eccleston 
 Well attended meetings.   
 
6.2 Fredericton:  Dacia Ferrall - See report. 



NBDAA AGM in Fredericton on May 6, 2017… (Con’t) 

 
 

 2

 Well attended meetings with guest speakers.  Donation to Women's shelter.  Life coach...  
Trevor, audiologist.  Donation to alzheimers...  door prizes...  salary Survey. 

 
6.3 Saint John:  Glenda Cameron 
 Review of the past year of meetings.  Cooking class, defense class, etc. 
 
6.4 North Shore:  Sylvie Fortin Bourque   

 Not much movement in the North Shore affiliate. 
 

6.5 USJRV:  Vacant 
 It's looking good to have a representative. 

 
7. Representative’s Report 

7.1 NB Dental Society:  Ronda Marr (absent) 
  
7.2 CDAA Board Member:  Julien Robichaud - See report. 
 Alberta has rejoined CDAA. 
 
7.3 Office Coordinator:  Bernice Léger 

 7.3.1  2016 Audited Financial reports* 
  A quick review of the audit.  Nothing has changed.  Report is available to members 

upon request. 
 
 7.3.2  Budget 2017-2018 
  A quick review of the budget.  See report. 
 
 7.3.3  Financial reports 
  Financially sound.  A review of the financial report of February 28, 2017.  See report. 
 
  Moved by Jan Cowper and seconded by Amber Caissie to accept the financial reports 

as presented.  MOTION CARRIED 
 

8. New Business: 
 8.1 Mentorship - Shelley Fletcher 
  No participants.  Just 1 mentoree with Shelley. 
 
 8.2 Scholarships - Pamala Dupuis - See report. 
  8 applications - 5 qualified - Amélie Ringuette & Stéphanie Pitre were the recipients. 
   
 8.3 Next board of directors’ meeting in the Fall 
  In Sussex 
 
 8.4 Next year’s AGM in Saint John on June 2th, 2018 in conjunction with NBDS. 
 
 8.5 Awards presentation will follow the AGM's guest speaker at approximately 11:45 a.m. 
 
9. Adjournment 
 
 Moved by Sylvie Fortin Bourque and seconded by Alyssa Eccleston to adjourn the meeting at 

9:52 a.m. 





















Page 1

NB Dental Assistants Association
Balance Sheet As at 28/02/2018

ASSET

Current Assets

Caisse Populaire - Chequing 56,006.15

Caisse Populaire - Savings 100.00

Enhanced Investment Business Acc 13,439.91

Caisse Populaire - GIC 63,407.83

Total Caisse Populaire 132,953.89

Credit Card Payment 665.00

Prepaid Expense & Deposits 20,836.17

Prepaid insurance 573.44

Total Current Assets 155,028.50

Inventory Assets

Office Furniture & Equipment 528.40

Net - Furniture & Equipment 528.40

Total Capital Assets 528.40

TOTAL ASSET 155,556.90

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities

Credit Card Payable 49.29

Account Payable 1,068.63

Accrued  Payables 3,000.00

CDAA payable 105.00

Saint John local payable 850.14

Fredericton Local payable 1,125.00

Moncton local payable 5,748.06

North Shore local payable 1,119.69

USJRV local payable 1,030.00

Deferred Revenue 32,238.50

Total Current liabilities 46,334.31

TOTAL LIABILITY 46,334.31

EQUITY

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings - Previous Year 100,737.01

Current Earnings 8,485.58

Total Retained Earnings 109,222.59

TOTAL EQUITY 109,222.59

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 155,556.90



Page 1

NB Dental Assistants Association
Income Statement 01/03/2017 to 28/02/2018

REVENUE

Sales Revenue

NBDAA 45,968.00

Members Late Charges 2,120.00

Malpractice Insurance 7,392.00

Manulife Group Retirement Saving Pl 1,300.00

Net Sales 56,780.00

Other Revenue

Interest Revenue 616.45

NBDS Grant 4,000.00

Miscellaneous Revenue 712.03

AGM Revenue 2,150.00

Total Other Revenue 7,478.48

TOTAL REVENUE 64,258.48

EXPENSE

Payroll Expenses

Wages & Salaries 10,985.78

EI Expense 257.29

CPP Expense 387.42

Total Payroll Expense 11,630.49

General & Administrative Expenses

Accounting & Legal 4,140.00

DARW 125.00

Donation & Gifts 1,193.02

Courier & postage 1,537.34

Annual General Meeting 10,215.92

Newsletter 4,433.00

Insurance 859.92

Malpractice Insurance 8,191.26

Manulife Financial Group Pension Pl 1,300.00

Interest & Bank Charges 421.05

NSF cheques 5.00

Office Supplies 2,376.50

Board Meeting 2,138.21

Website 610.20

Telephone/Internet 2,642.63

Travel & Entertainment 2,529.74

Credit card charges 1,423.62

Total General & Admin. Expenses 44,142.41

TOTAL EXPENSE 55,772.90

NET INCOME 8,485.58



A B C D

Line 2018-2019
Actual 2017-

2018 2017-2018
Budget 

Difference

REVENUE

1 Regular membership 525 x $81.00 = $42,525 $43,254 729-$            

2 Student membership 47 x 45.00 = $2,115 $1,980 135$            

3 Inactive membership 28 x 45.00 = $1,260 45,968              $1,170 90$             

4 Membership renewal late fee 560 $2,120 1000 1,120$         

5 Malpractice Insurance 525 x 14.00 7350 $7,392 7476 84-$             

6 Interest Revenue 650 616 650 34-$             

7 NBDS Grant 4000 $4,000 4000 -$            

8 AGM revenue x 65.00$   0 2,150                6,500          4,350-$         

9 Professional development 3000 5000 2,000-$         

10 Sponsorship 3000 3,000-$         

11 Miscellaneous Revenue 754 712                   754 -$            

12 Pension Plan 1300 1,300                1200 100$            

13 TOTAL REVENUE $63,514 64,258$            $75,984 (8,752)$       

14 EXPENSES

15 Accounting/Legal 4,200           4,140                4,000          200$            

16 AGM 3,300           10,216              10,000        6,700-$         

17 -$            

18 Board Meetings 3,400           2,138                3,300          100$            

19 Advertising & promotion DARW 2,000           125                   2,000          -$            

20 Bank service/Credit Card Charges 2,000           1,850                2,000          -$            

21 Donations/Gifts 1,000           1,193                1,000          -$            

22 Miscellaneous 200             200             -$            

23 Travel & Entertainment 3,500           2,530                3,500          -$            

24 Newsletter 5,000           4,433                5,800          800-$            

25 Office supplies & printing 3,500           2,377                5,000          1,500-$         

26 Postage & mailbox rental 1,600           1,537                1,500          100$            

27 Office Coordinator @ $25/hr 20,000         11,630              20,000        -$            

28 Pension Plan 1,300           1,300                1,200          100$            

29 Telephone/internet 2,800           2,643                2,500          300$            

30 Insurance 860             860                   860             -$            

31 Malpractice Insurance x 540 7,560           8,191                7,500          60$             

32 Mentorship, scholarship, etc. 2,000           -                       2,000          -$            

33 Website 675             610                   1,000          325-$            

34 Professional Development 3,000           5,000          2,000-$         

35 Late Fee Penalty 125             125             -$            

36 TOTAL EXPENSES 68,020$       55,773$            78,485$      (10,465)$      

37 Net profit (loss) (4,506)$       8,486$              (2,501)$       1,713$         

NEW BRUNSWICK DENTAL ASSISTANTS ASSOCIATION
PROPOSED BUDGET

MARCH 1, 2018 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2019

5/18/2018



Accounting/Legal,  
4,140 , 7%

AGM,  10,216 , 18%

,  ‐ , 0%
Board Meetings,   2,138 , 4%

Advertising & promotion 
DARW,  125 , 0%

Bank service/Credit Card 
Charges,  1,850 , 3%

Donations/Gifts,   1,193 , 2%

Miscellaneous,   ‐ , 0%

Travel & Entertainment,   2,530 , 5%

Newsletter,   4,433 , 8%

Office supplies & printing,   2,377 , 4%

Postage & mailbox rental,   1,537 , 3%

Office Coordinator @ $25/hr,  11,630 , 
21%

Pension Plan,  1,300 , 2%

Telephone/internet,   2,643 , 5%

Insurance,  860 , 2%

Malpractice Insurance x 540,  8,191 , 
15%

Mentorship, scholarship, etc.,  ‐ , 0%

Website,   610 , 1%

Professional Development,   ‐ , 0%

Late Fee Penalty,   ‐ , 0%

,  ‐ , 0%

,  ‐ , 0%

Accounting/Legal

AGM

Board Meetings

Advertising & promotion DARW

Bank service/Credit  Card Charges

Donations/Gifts

Miscellaneous

Travel & Entertainment

Newsletter

Office supplies & printing

Postage & mailbox rental

Office Coordinator @ $25/hr

Pension Plan

Telephone/internet

Insurance

Malpractice Insurance x 540

Mentorship, scholarship, etc.

Website

Professional Development

Late Fee Penalty

NBDAA Expenses   2017‐2018

5/18/2018






















	2017-05-06 AGM Meeting Minutes with reports.pdf
	7. Representative’s Report


